

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

House BILL NO. 379

INTRODUCED BY Judy Musick Biggs GRINDE
Jayla Amott

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING A GOVERNING BODY TO DETERMINE THE TIME OF ITS MEETING AS THE BOARD OF COUNTY CANVASSERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 13-15-401, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 13-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"13-15-401. ~~County governing~~ Governing body as board of county canvassers. (1) The governing body of a county, consolidated, or confederated local government is ex officio a board of county canvassers and shall meet as the board of county canvassers at the usual place of meeting of the governing body within 3 days after each election, at ~~8 a.m.~~ a time determined by the board, to canvass the returns.

(2) If one or more of the members of the governing body cannot attend the meeting, ~~his~~ the member's place ~~shall~~ must be filled by one or more county officers chosen by the remaining members of the governing body so that the board of county canvassers' membership equals the membership of the governing body.

(3) The governing body of any political subdivision in the county that participated in the election may join with the governing body of the county, consolidated, or confederated local government in canvassing the votes cast at the election.

(4) The election administrator is secretary of the board of county canvassers and shall keep minutes of the meeting of the board and file them in the official records of ~~his~~ the administrator's office."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

House BILL NO. 379

INTRODUCED BY Judy Murdoch Biggle GRINDE
Angela Annett

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING A GOVERNING BODY TO DETERMINE THE TIME OF ITS MEETING AS THE BOARD OF COUNTY CANVASSERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 13-15-401, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 13-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"13-15-401. ~~County governing~~ Governing body as board of county canvassers. (1) The governing body of a county, consolidated, or confederated local government is ex officio a board of county canvassers and shall meet as the board of county canvassers at the usual place of meeting of the governing body within 3 days after each election, at ~~8 a.m.~~ a time determined by the board, to canvass the returns.

(2) If one or more of the members of the governing body cannot attend the meeting, ~~his~~ the member's place ~~shall~~ must be filled by one or more county officers chosen by the remaining members of the governing body so that the board of county canvassers' membership equals the membership of the governing body.

(3) The governing body of any political subdivision in the county that participated in the election may join with the governing body of the county, consolidated, or confederated local government in canvassing the votes cast at the election.

(4) The election administrator is secretary of the board of county canvassers and shall keep minutes of the meeting of the board and file them in the official records of ~~his~~ the administrator's office."

-END-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

House BILL NO. 379

INTRODUCED BY Judy Murbork Pugh GRUNDE
Angela Annett

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING A GOVERNING BODY TO DETERMINE THE TIME OF ITS MEETING AS THE BOARD OF COUNTY CANVASSERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 13-15-401, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 13-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"13-15-401. ~~County governing~~ Governing body as board of county canvassers. (1) The governing body of a county, consolidated, or confederated local government is ex officio a board of county canvassers and shall meet as the board of county canvassers at the usual place of meeting of the governing body within 3 days after each election, at ~~8 a.m.~~ a time determined by the board, to canvass the returns.

(2) If one or more of the members of the governing body cannot attend the meeting, ~~his~~ the member's place ~~shall~~ must be filled by one or more county officers chosen by the remaining members of the governing body so that the board of county canvassers' membership equals the membership of the governing body.

(3) The governing body of any political subdivision in the county that participated in the election may join with the governing body of the county, consolidated, or confederated local government in canvassing the votes cast at the election.

(4) The election administrator is secretary of the board of county canvassers and shall keep minutes of the meeting of the board and file them in the official records of ~~his~~ the administrator's office."

-END-



HB379
THIRD READING

HOUSE BILL NO. 379

INTRODUCED BY MURDOCK, TROPILA, GRINDE, TAYLOR, ARNOTT

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT ALLOWING A GOVERNING BODY TO DETERMINE THE TIME OF ITS MEETING AS THE BOARD OF COUNTY CANVASSERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 13-15-401, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 13-15-401, MCA, is amended to read:

"13-15-401. ~~County governing~~ Governing body as board of county canvassers. (1) The governing body of a county, consolidated, or confederated local government is ex officio a board of county canvassers and shall meet as the board of county canvassers at the usual place of meeting of the governing body within 3 days after each election, at ~~8 a.m.~~ a time determined by the board, to canvass the returns.

(2) If one or more of the members of the governing body cannot attend the meeting, ~~his~~ the member's place ~~shall~~ must be filled by one or more county officers chosen by the remaining members of the governing body so that the board of county canvassers' membership equals the membership of the governing body.

(3) The governing body of any political subdivision in the county that participated in the election may join with the governing body of the county, consolidated, or confederated local government in canvassing the votes cast at the election.

(4) The election administrator is secretary of the board of county canvassers and shall keep minutes of the meeting of the board and file them in the official records of ~~his~~ the administrator's office."

-END-